# PATRICK VICTOR RODRIGUES

## Stewarding Manager

Results-driven professional with extensive experience directing Food and Beverage (F&B) operations for special events and conventions. Extensive background in Health & Safety Procedures. Full knowledge of Hospitality Industry through a successful career at management level in Five Star Hotels.

### CONTACT



+973 66940727



rodrigues\_patrickvictor@ yahoo.com



Manama, Kingdom of Bahrain

### PROFESSIONAL EXPERIENCE

### The Ritz-Carlton Bahrain Hotel and Spa (Ex Le Royal Meridian Bahrain)

Stewarding Manager, 2008-2019 Assistant Chief Steward, 2003-2007

- Co-ordinate with Executive Sous Chef for regular operations with main focus on supporting the food production in all kitchen.
- Interact with staff and Heads of Departments, preparing budget & monthly reports.
- On-going training of staff on the standard of stewarding service and motivating them to perform individually and as a team.
- Organized & managed various aspects of acclaimed special events. Examples include:
  - ✓ GCC Summits 1994, 1999 & 2004
  - ✓ Bahrain International Air Show 3years
  - ✓ Grand Prix Formula One
  - ✓ Royal Weddings
  - ✓ VIP State Banquets
  - ✓ VVIP Service on their official visits to Bahrain for Former US President George Bush, Former British Prime Minister Tony Blair, Prime Minister of India Narendra Modi.
- Pre Opening Hotel Experience:
  - ✓ Le Royal Meridian Bahrain, 1994
  - ✓ The Ritz-Carlton Bahrain, 2003
  - ✓ The Ritz-Carlton DIFC Dubai, 2009
- Responsible for S.O.E. inventory quarterly & reporting to Cost Control department . Preparing Monthly Breakage report & presenting in F&B Meeting
- Supervise sanitation, cleanliness, hygiene as well as quality of services and products
- Ensure Back of House areas are maintained to the highest cleanliness standards and cleaning schedules are followed and completed
- Assist with Banquet Plateups and buffet by transporting and ensuring adequate stock and equipment
- Work with all departments to anticipate guest needs and ensure items required for service are available when needed.

### ADDITIONAL SKILLS

Organization **Problem Solving** Team Leadership Strong Communication

### CERTIFICATIONS

The Food Safety Manager Certification (NRFSP)

**HACCP** Certified

Food Safety & Hygiene Course/ Ministry of Health, Bahrain

Fire Training Course

### REFERENCES

#### Peter Find

The Ritz-Carlton, Hong Kong

peter.find@ritzcarlton.com **Executive Chef** 

#### David Ghesh

The Ritz-Carlton, Abu Dhabi

david.ghesh@ritzcarlton.com **Executive Chef** 

### Achievements

Awarded Five-star Employee and Certifications (3 times)
Awarded Five Star Leader of the Year (2011)

Novotel Al Dana Resort Manama, Kingdom of Bahrain Chief Steward, 2008 (Jan-Nov)

MERIDIAN HOTELS AND RESORTS Le Royal Meridian Bahrain Hotel Manama, Kingdom of Bahrain Assistant Chief Steward, 1994-2003

Le Gulf Meridian Hotel Al Khobar, Kingdom of Saudi Arabia Stewarding Supervisor, 1991-1994

Al Mansour Melia Hotels Baghdad, Iraq Senior Stewarding Supervisor, 1989-1991

Basrah Sheraton Hotel Basrah, Iraq Stewarding Supervisor, 1985-1987

Sana - Sheraton Hotel Yemen, Arab Republic Stewarding Supervisor, 1982-1985

### PROFFESSIONAL DEVELOPMENT

- Attended Science of Cleaning, Food and Hygiene Course / Diversey Lever Chemical Company
- Health and Hygiene Course Certificate / Diversey Lever Chemical Company
- Administration and Coaching certification
- T.A.R.G.A.T. Training
- Pre-intermediate English Speaking Course 3.01 (O level)

#### **EDUCATION**

University of Karnataka, India

Secondary School Leaving Certificate (S.S.L.C)

Subjects studied: English, Mathematics, Kannada, Science, History and Hindi